Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi all,

glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Tuesday, 3 March 2020 1:52 PM

SUR; Rasul (LKKAuto)

‘Claims’; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg

Check item photos and before paint photos for SMQ 328 L

WhatsApp Image 2020-03-02 at 1.41.31 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at
1.19.40 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.41 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp
Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.41 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.42 PM
(1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.42 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image
2020-03-03 at 1.19.43 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.43
PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.44 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image
2020-03-03 at 1.19.44 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 1.19.45 PM.jpeg;
WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at 12.24.26 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-03 at
12.24.27 PM jpeg

Please refer to the attached for check item photos and before paint photos for SMQ 328 L.

The resurveyed was conducted on 02/03/2020 at Sin Ming workshop at 1545 hours by TG Liew.

Check item in marked estimate,

3. Front fender -LH.
16. Door catch.

Thank you.

Best Regard,
Glory Tan

Bodyworks Department

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 f. +65 6841 1183
e. glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223






